

Meeting minutes from Monthly Meeting held at Cascade Park on 11/18/24

These notes are not a verbatim transcription of the meeting. Attendance record kept by the secretary.

Minutes: -October minutes were approved. Minutes can be found on the website under the current year and then click on the month.

Refunds/Credits: - Nothing new was shared.

Budget/Balance: @\$47,000

Registration Fees: - Rec registration is open

Social Distancing COVID-19: - Nothing new was shared.

CCRP: - Nothing new was shared.

Use of Fields and Facilities: Mike shared indoor times and locations. There is currently no time at Coppermine 4 Seasons.

Equipment: -Nothing new was shared.

Fields and Sheds: - Looking to do a Self Help Request for new Sheds. Look at the Career and Tech Center.

Try Outs: - Nothing new was shared.

Fall Ball: - Nothing new was shared.

Advertising/Website/Facebook: - New sponsors will be going on the website.

Clinics/Training: - Pitching- Mike will reach out to Sam. Our clinics will be Jan. 12 and Feb. 2. Looking for time and space for Vince/Carlos's hitting clinic.

Rec: - Registration is open

Team Updates: - Coaches shared how the season went.

Fundraising: - Nothing new was shared

-Pictures- Nothing new was shared.

-Crab Sale/Feast: - Will hold at Lineboro again if we can't get Manchester Activities Bldg. for a discounted rate. Will look at having it 9/6 or 9/13. We need someone to take it over for 2026. This is the last one that Drea will run.

-Golf Tournament: - Nothing new was shared

- -Calendar Raffle February 2024: -Tickets will be out in December.
- -Spring Fundraiser: Nothing new was shared.
- -Tournaments: -

Ours-

Spring Fling: -Will host one in April and May.

Fall Classic tournament: Some teams dropped out or moved registration fee to the Spring tournament. Profit @\$2700

Halloween tournament: - Profit @\$5000

Background Checks: - Must be done for all assistants and volunteers.

Uniforms and Spirit Wear: - Drea will get uniforms and helmets to coaches as they come in. Uniform design and vendor will remain the same through the Spring/Summer season.

Coaching: - Nothing new was shared.

CPR/AED/First Aid: - Drea will organize this and get the date out to all coaches.

Donations: - Nothing new was shared.

CML/League information:- Nothing new was shared.

USSSA: - Do not register for any of their tournaments. Working to get our funds back from all of the cancellations.

Survey- Nothing new was shared.

Hall of Fame: - Nothing new was shared.

Elections: -Nothing new was shared.

Pins: - Nothing new was shared.

Parent, Coaches and Players presentation/other: - Nothing new was shared.

Events:-

Cascade Lights- December 14th. There will be a discount code when tickets are ordered online.

Pool Party/Hall of Fame- Nothing new was shared.

Holiday Gathering- Nothing new was shared

Game Changer: - Nothing new was shared.

PCA- Nothing new was shared.

Guest Players: - Forms for guest players need to be completed.

Community Involvement/Information: Wreaths Across America will take place on Dec. 14th. Those who want to participate should arrive around 11:30 AM. Jen will let Connor Eline know that we will be there so that we can have a larger part in the day.

Hot Shots Scholarship: - Due date for submissions will be moved up to 5/15.

For the Good of the group: - Alcohol- It has been brought to Mike's attention that coaches and parents have been consuming alcohol at the fields during games and tournaments. This is not acceptable as we could lose our permits. The coaches were informed of this and were asked to talk to their parents. This is the only warning being given. There is to be no alcohol or Marijuana at any of the fields. Also, during this discussion, they brought up members of the organization drinking at the Crab Feast and Golf Tournament. These two events are private adult only ((21 and older) events and are meant for the members to kick back and have a good time with no judging.

We appreciate all our Volunteers. Remember that on and off the field we are considered representatives of the Hot Shots.